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Viney, Beverley

From: Viney, Beverley
Sent: 30 March 2007 15:25
Subject: CUSC - CAP147

Attachments: CAP147 DTEC.pdf

CAP147 DTEC.pdf

All,

Notification has been received that the Proposer of CAP147 “Deemed Access Rights to the GB Transmission System 
for Renewable Generators” wishes to withdraw their support for the Amendment Proposal.  

In accordance with CUSC 8.15.8 (a) notice was given to all CUSC Parties on 26th February that a CUSC Party may 
notify the Panel Secretary that they are prepared to support the Amendment Proposal in place of the original Proposer, 
and such notification should have been received no later than 5pm Monday 5th March.  No response was received to 
this notice.

In accordance with CUSC 8.15.8 (b) notice is given that a CUSC Party may notify the Panel Secretary 
(beverley.viney@uk.ngrid.com) that they are prepared to support the Amendment Proposal in place of the original 
Proposer by 5pm Tuesday 10th April 2007, if no support is received by this date CAP147 will be marked as withdrawn 
on the Amendment Register.

Regards

Beverley Viney
CUSC Panel Secretary
Commercial - Transmission
National Grid 
Internal tel: 7474 3547 External tel: 01926 653547
beverley.viney@uk.ngrid.com


